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Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or rectgnition presentation.

D(j Action Item

Presenter(s): GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT
ISMAEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR BUSINESS & FINANCE

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO AMEND THE CAPITAL
|PROJECTS FUND BUDGET.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

616 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND BALANCE (TRE FUNDS): $4,422,333

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.

SEE ATTACHED MEMORANDUM.




E FaGLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHoOL DISTRICT

Fhasted fro Teeellense
TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent
FROM: Ismael Mijares, Deputy Superintendent for Business & Finance

SUBJECT: BUDGET AMENDMENTS FOR SPECIAL PROJECTS

DATE: Qctober 31, 2017

This Budget Amendment is to appropriate Additional Funds for the following
Special Projects:

Special Projects $ 4,577,240
Funds from Maintenance Dept. Budget (154.907)
Total:  § 4,422,333

The above Amount is to allocate the Remaining Funds available from the TRE for
the Special Projects as recommended by the Superintendent. Appropriating
these Funds will reduce the Special Projects Fund Balance by $4,422,333 from
$4,422,333 to $-0-. This will deplete the remaining available funds from the TRE
for the 2017-18 school year.

Attached is the Budget Amendment to appropriate these Funds based on the
detailed breakdown for the Special Projects as recommended by the
Superintendent.
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